Wilson, David (ETH) ' :

From: Sullivan, David E (SEN) <david.sullivan@masenate.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 8:46 AM

To: Wilson, David (ETH) ;

Cc: Perez, Natasha; Miller, Jennifer (SEN)

Subject: Senate President Rosenberg's disclosure

Dear Mr. Wilson,

Please file Senate President Rosenberg's public statement, issued last evening and pasted below, as his diclosure under
G.L. c. 268A, secs. 6, 6A, and 23(b)(3). Please let me know if you have questions or require furrther information. Thank

you.

David Sullivan

Special Counsel

Office of the Senate President
617-722-1500

I am calling for an independent investigation of the serious allegations in today's Globe story regarding the activities of my husband and their
effects on Senate business. Further, I am recusing myself from any matters relating to this investigation and these allegations, and authorizing
Majority Leader Harriette Chandler to serve as the majority party lead for this investigation, in consultation with Minority Leader Bruce Tarr
and Senate Counsel. I leave it to them to structure an appropriate process to conduct this investigation as soon as possible.



